Teresa Howell

From: SAME - Phoenix Post <samephxpost@samephxpost.ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:31 AM

To: Teresa Howell

Subject: Golf Tournament for Luke AFB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Love Golf? Join Luke AFB 56 CES Tournament
August 23, 2024

SAME Phoenix Post is happy to share with you an opportunity to participate in the
Dragonslayers 56 CES Annual Golf Tournament. This tournament is held to increase
morale/resiliency and raise funds for the booster club to support the Airmen and their families at
Luke Air Force Base. Organize a team, join a team or contact them to participate in any way.
There are also sponsorship opportunities for the event. See contact info on flyers for questions
and to register/sponsor. Share with anyone you know who loves golf and supporting our military.
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Join us for a day of fun and friendly

competition on the greens!

There will be mulligans and strings
for sale at $20 a person: 2
mulligans and 8 inch string

(If all four purchase, team will get

Email SSgt Johnson for information

Sponsor Opportunities
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The Dragonslayer Package $2,000: Put a team in, sponsor a

business name on the flyer, signs and tables, games at your
business memorabilia and add to the goodie bags

The Maverick Package $1,000: Put a team in, add to the good
get your business on the flyer.

The Fighter Package $700: Add to the goodie bags and busin
the flyer

Download Document

(N E




Society of American Military Engineers - Phoenix Post | 939 E. Kael Street ATTN: Bruce Preston,
SW Region VP | Mesa, AZ 85203 US
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